
Lesson 3.7
PKISR Planning



Lesson contents

• The basics of PKISR planning

• The key elements of PKISR acquisition 

planning

• Key considerations and factors affecting PKISR 

plans



Learning Outcomes

• Understand the basics of PKISR planning

• Describe the key elements of PKISR acquisition 
planning

• Explain the key considerations and factors 
affecting PKISR Plans



PKISR roles

PKISR Planner

RFI Manager

IAP Manager

PKISR OPS



The basics of PKISR planning

• The planning environment

• The resources available



The key elements of PKISR 
acquisition planning

• Short term planning overview

• Acquisition strategy

• Avoid redundancy



PKISR process

Acquisition

EEIs+I&W+RFIs



Example of an IAP



Short Term Planning Overview

1. The IAL (information Acquisition List) planning 
horizon is 72 hours. This IAL planning must be flexible 
enough to accommodate new time-sensitive tasking.

2. The PKISR Plans uses the IAP and 3 ”living” IALs:
• one at the 72-hour point
• one at the 48-hour point
• one at the 24-hour point

3. At the 24-hour point the plan is passed to the PKISR 
Ops role to execute.



Example of an IAL



Acquisition Strategy

1. A systematic plan optimizing effective and 
efficient tasking and requesting of all 
capable, available and appropriate 
acquisition assets.

2. Consisting of:
a) Tasking own acquisition PKISR assets.
b) Requesting adjacent and higher level 

for PKISR assets.
c) Requesting other available sources.

Note: Developing an acquisition strategy needs close cooperation 
between PKI analysts and PKISR assets



Avoiding Redundancy

Always try to avoid redundancy in 
tasking PKISR capabilities on PKI gaps.

Aspects to consider:
• Convergent
• Sequential  
• Swarm  
• Probing
• Queuing



Key Considerations and Factors 
affecting PKISR Planning

• Which IRs need to be answered?

• Which PKISR capabilities to use?

• Where are my PKISR capabilities?

• Are those PKISR capabilities able to answer 
my question?



Take Away

• PKISR plans needs to have a short and 
medium-term view on what PKI gaps or RFIs 
need closing. 

• The IAL is a dynamic copy of the IAP.

• PKISR planning needs an acquisition 
strategy. 

• Avoid PKISR asset redundancy.



Questions?


